
CITYOFSHOREWOOD COUNCILCHAMBERS
PLANNINGCOMMISSIONMEETING 5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD
TUESDAYMAY4, 2021 7:00P.M.  

DuetotheCentersforDiseaseControl’srecommendation limitingthenumberofpeoplepresentatameeting,  
andpursuanttoMNStatute §13D.02, theShorewoodPlanningCommission meetingswillbeheldbyelectronic
means.  Forthosewishingtolistenlivetothemeeting, pleasegotohttp://ci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting/  
forthemeetinglink. Contactthecityat952.960.7900duringregularbusinesshourswithquestions. Forlink
issuesatmeetingtime, call952.960.7906.  

AGENDA

CALLTOORDER ROLLCALL / (LIAISON) SCHEDULE

MADDY (APR) ______  
EGGENBERGER (JUN) _        _  

GAULT (MAY) ______  
RIEDEL (AUG) ______  

HUSKINS (JUL) ______  
COUNCIL LIAISON (Callies) ______  

1. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

April6, 2021

3. MATTERS FROM THEFLOOR
Thisportionofthemeetingallowsmembersofthepublictheopportunity tobringupitemsthatare

notontheagenda.  Eachspeakerhasamaximumofthreeminutestopresenttheirtopic.  Multiple
speakersmaynotbringupthesamepoints.  Nodecisionswouldbemadeonthetopicatthe
meetingexceptthattheitemmaybereferredtostaffformoreinformationortheCityCouncil.)  

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A) CUPandSitePlanReview forTonka BayCarWash

Applicant: Reprise Design
Location: 24245 Smithtown Road

B) SignOrdinance Amendments Continued toJune1, 2021

5. NEWBUSINESS

A) Variance tofrontyardsetback
Applicant: JohnMarkGraham
Location: 5565Howards PointRoad

B) SitePlanReview
Applicant: Minnetonka Public School District
Location: 19685 StateHighway 7

6. OTHER BUSINESS - None



Planning Commission Meeting Agenda
Page2

7. REPORTS
A) Council Meeting Report
B) DraftNextMeeting Agenda

8. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF SHOREWOOD COUNCIL CHAMBERS
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
TUESDAY, APRIL 6, 2021 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

CALL TOORDER

ChairMaddycalled themeeting toorderat7:04P.M.  

ROLL CALL

Present: ChairMaddy; Commissioners Eggenberger, Gault, Huskins, andRiedel (arrivedat
7:18 p.m.); Planning Director Darling; Planning Technician Notermann and,  
Council Liaison Callies

Absent: None

1. INTRODUCTION OFNEW PLANNING COMMISSIONER – KEN HUSKINS

2. APPROVAL OFAGENDA

Eggenberger moved, Gault seconded, approving theagenda forApril 6, 2021, as
presented. Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – all. Motion passed 4/0.   

3. APPROVAL OFMINUTES
March 2, 2021

Eggenberger moved, Huskins seconded, approving thePlanning Commission Meeting
Minutes ofMarch 2, 2021, aspresented. Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – Eggenberger, Maddy;  
Abstain – Gault and Huskins. Motion passed 2/0/2.    

4. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS
ChairMaddy explained thePlanning Commission iscomprised ofresidents oftheCityof
Shorewood whoareservingasvolunteers ontheCommission. TheCommissioners are
appointed bytheCityCouncil. TheCommission’sroleistohelptheCityCouncil in
determining zoningandplanning issues. OneoftheCommission’sresponsibilities isto
holdpublichearings andtohelpdevelop thefactual record foranapplication andtomake
anon-binding recommendation totheCityCouncil. Therecommendation isadvisory only.  

A. PUBLIC HEARING – DETACHMENT AND ANNEXATION
Applicant: Cities ofShorewood and Excelsior
Location: 450 West Lake Street

Planning Director Darling stated thatthisapplication isajointrequest fromtheCityofShorewood
andtheCityofExcelsior todetach .1acrefromtheCityandallowittobeannexed intotheCity
ofExcelsior.  Theparcel isthewesthalfof450WestLakeStreet andexplained thatthehome
straddles theboundary linebetween thetwocities.  Shegaveanoverview ofthesurrounding
properties andexplained thatthisboundary adjustment istocorrect theissueofthebuilding being
builtovertheproperty/boundary line.  Shestated thatthisadjustment wouldallowtheproperty to



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page2of9

become oneproperty andonlybewithinoneofthecities.  Because theproperty straddles the
twocities, theproperty owner isresponsible forknowing thecodes forbothcitiesandnotedthat
thisisaveryuncommon situation.   Shegaveanoverview oftheoptions forresolving thisissue
andnotedthatstaffisrecommending thatthesmaller parcelbeannexed intoExcelsior.  

Commissioner Eggenberger askediftherewouldbeanynegative impact totheCityifthisparcel
isannexed intoExcelsior, besides losing thesmall amountoftaxdollars theCityreceives.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatshedoesnotknowofanynegative impacts.  

Commissioner Huskins notedthatthisisajointapplication andaskediftheExcelsior Planning
Commission hadmadeanyrecommendation.  

Planning Director Darling stated thatshehasspoken withhercounterpart attheCityofExcelsior
buttheyhavenotconducted anystudies otherthanbothcitiesareawareoftheproblems.  She
stated thattheywillbebringthesametypeofrequest totheirPlanning Commission andCouncil
atupcoming meetings.    

Commissioner Huskins confirmed withPlanning Director Darling that hewasunderstanding
correctly thatShorewood wastaking thefirstlookatthisissueandthenExcelsior wouldconsider
it.     

ChairMaddy opened thePublic Hearingat7:18 P.M. noting theprocedures usedinaPublic
Hearing.   

PetraCripe, 450WestLakeStreet, stated thatshehaslivedherefortwentyyearsandthis
property hasbeensubdivided between twocitiessincebefore1940andnoted thattherehasnot
beenanissuewithitduring thatentire time.  Shestated thattheywerealittleconcerned when
theyreceived noticeoftonight’smeeting andaskedwhoactually initiated thisappeal.  She
explained thatshewould liketoknow theirreasonandnotedthatshethinksshedeserved to
knowthatinformation sincesheistheresident ontheproperty beingdiscussed.  Shestated that
theydidnotaskforthisactionandareconcerned abouttheirbest interests notbeing lookedafter.   
Shestatedthatbothoftheirneighbors whohavecaused themextreme stressoverthelastyear
appear tobepresent atthemeeting.  Shestatedthatsheisworried aboutwhytheCitywants to
pushthisthrough.  Sheshared thattherewasawaterbreakontheir lakesidesomeyearsago
because allofthelinesweretiedtogether anditturnedouttobetheneighbors pieceoftheTthat
hadbroken. Inorder togetasmall excavator intothebackyard, partoftheirbackdeckneeded to
beremoved.  Sheasked Excelsior iftheycouldhaveanextrathreefeet inordertobuildaporch
inthatlocation andtheysaidnobecause itwasagainst theirzoningandordinances.  Theythen
presented therequest toShorewood andbecause thatportionoftheproperty waswithin theCity
boundary, theysaidtheycouldbuildaporch.  Shestated thatshehasconcerns thatiftheywere
tobeannexed intoExcelsior andsomething weretodamage herporch,  that theymaynotallow
hertorepair it.  Shestated thatifthisgoes forward, shewants tobeassured thattheywouldbe
grandfathered inontheporchandnumerous other things.  Shestated thatanother example is
thathersonswanttoraisechickens which isallowed inShorewood withapermit, but isnotin
Excelsior.  Shestated thatshewants tomakesurethey, asthehomeowner, areprotected
because inthepastyear, theyhavenotbeenprotected andhaveseenmuchhardship because
ofwhatthecitieshavedonealongwithwhat theirneighbors havedonetothem.  Shestated that
theyarejustafamily, raising theirkids, minding theirownbusiness, andtheyneedtobeprotected.   
Shestatedthattheydonotwant toberailroaded bythecities liketheyhavebeenover thelast
year.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page3of9

ChairMaddy askedPlanning Director Darling what ledtothisapplication.    

Planning Director Darling explained that thiswasastaff-initiated recommendation anddidnot
comefromanymember ofthepublic.  Shestated thatitcamefromthedifficulty oftryingtoapply
twocodestothesame property.    

ChairMaddy stated thatheagrees withwhattheCityistrying todotosimplify thingssothereis
onlyonesetofrules.  HeaskedMs. Cripeforheropinion onwhichcityshewould liketoreside
in.    

Ms. Cripestated thatshelikesitthewayitisandreiterated thatithasneverbeenaproblem for
themother thanwhentheyfirstmoved inwhentheywereescrowing their taxestothebank.  She
stated thattheylikebeingpartofbothcitiesandlikethemboththesame.   Shestated thatthey
havenoplanstoteardowntheirhouseandrebuild.  Shestatedthatshewonders iftheirneighbors
havebeencomplaining toPlanning Director Darling aboutordinance violations.  Shenotedthat
inthe20years theyhavelivedhere, nobody hasevercomplained about themandnotedthat they
liveonadead-endstreet.  Sheexplained thattheyusedtoparktheirboatontheirdriveway, but
suddenly theirneighbors hadissueswithwhatsheconsiders toberidiculous things likeensuring
theboatis10feetfromthestreetandthatthereisonlyonekayakonthedock.  Shestated that
sheisconvinced thatthisiswhythisactionhasbeen initiated.  Sheaskedwhichstaffmember
hadinitiated thisaction.  Shestated thatshethinkssheshouldbeprivytothatinformation since
thisisherproperty.    

Commissioner Riedel statedthatheisnotsurethatpoint isrelevant because complaints are
treated anonymously andisthepolicyoftheCitynottoreveal thisinformation.    

Ms. Cripestated thatsheisnotlooking fortheperson whoinitiated thecomplaints, because she
already knowswhotheyare, butwould liketoknowwhoinitiated theannexation appeal.    

Planning Director Darling reiterated thatthisissuecametothePlanning Commission because of
thecomplexity ofapplying twodifferent citiescodestothesameproperty.    

ChairMaddy stated thatheagrees withthatandremembers thattherewasastorage issueon
thisproperty whichwasanawkward conversation because depending onwhichsideofthe
property theywereconsidering, therewere twosetsofrules.  Hereiterated thatitmakes sense
fromadistance, butwould liketomakesurethehomeowner ispartoftheconversation.    

Gabriel Jabbour, stated thatheownstheproperty knownas ‘thedredging company” whichwas
theformer Shorewood Yacht Club.  Hestated thathehasnotregistered onesingle complaint with
theCitybutadmitted thatithasbeenextremely frustrating foreveryone tofigureoutwhatsetof
rulestheyshould liveby.  Hestated thathethinks this isagreathousekeeping issueandwill just
cleanthingsup.  Hestated thatheisassuming theCripes, bylaw, wouldbeconsidered residents
ofExcelsior since thatiswhere theyvote.  Hestated thatithasbeenadifficult summer for
everyone because nobody seemed tobehappyaboutanything.  Hestatedthathethinks this
action istherightthingtodoandisabitpastdue.  Hereiterated thathedidnotinitiateorfileany
complaint, butdidexpress frustration inresponse tohaving toremove thegateandthefence.    

KurtWehrmann, 444WestLakeStreet, Excelsior, explained thathelivesnextdoortoMs. Cripe.   
Hestatedthathethinksitisagoodideatoeliminate codeviolations andannex theproperty to
onecityortheother.  Hestated thatheagrees thatthiswould reduce confusion between thetwo
citiesandalsosavetimeforthecities inworking oncodeenforcement.  Hestated that theyare
notouttogetanybody butjustwanttodotheirbesttokeeptheirproperty lookinggoodandkeep



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page4of9

theirproperty values upbyeliminating eyesoresonthesouthsideofthestreetonCityproperty.   
Hestated thattheboatinthedriveway wasanissuebecause theyhavesmall schoolbusthat
needs toturnaroundonthisdead-endroad.  Hestated thathedoesnotwishillwillonanyone
andhopesthattheproperty isannexed onewayortheother.    

Ms. Cripeaskedwhybothofherneighbors justspoke insupportofannexing herproperty when
theyclaimthattheyhavenoillwilltowards heroranytypeofagenda.  Shestated thatitseems
quite ironic thatthesetwopeoplearetheonlyotherpeople speaking attonight’spublichearing,  
besides herself.  Sheexplained thattheissuewiththebusandtheboatwasallcausedbyMr.  
Jabbour moving thefenceupby20-25feetwhichnowmakes itdifficult fortheshortbus, FedEx,  
UPS, oranydelivery vehicle tofindawaytobackuptodothe turnaroundwhich means they
havebeenturning around inMr. Wehrmann’sdriveway whichhehasanissuewith.  Shestated
thatshedoesnotmind trucks turning around inherdriveway.  Shestated thatbothMr. Jabbour
andMr. Wehrmann showed animosity towards herfamily lastsummer andhaveaninterest inthis
meeting.    

Therebeingnoadditional public input, ChairMaddy closed thepublichearing at7:36p.m.   

ChairMaddy reminded everyone thatthePlanning Commission isjustarecommending body,  
andnotedthathisunderstanding isthateveniftheCityCouncil inShorewood votedtoapprove
this, nothing wouldhappenwithout theCityCouncil inExcelsior doing thesamething.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatthiswascorrect.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thatwhenhesawthisontheagenda, heassumed theproperty owner
wasaparticipant intherequest andwassupportive ofthisaction.  Hestated thatitisamajor
concern forhimbecause Ms. Cripe isopposed tothisaction.  Hestatedthathedoesnotfeelthe
Cityshouldbedoinganything withtheproperty without theproperty owner’sapproval.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thatthebuilding codedoesnotpermitastructure tostraddle two
properties which means thisisabuildingcodeviolation.  Hestated thatheunderstands thatthe
Commission isdiscussing azoning issueandinprinciple forthat typeofissueanapplicant can,  
inprinciple, apply foravariance.  Hestated thatheisstruggling tofindwhatpartofCitylaw
applies toabuilding codeviolation thatwouldbepermitted tostandandaskedifthiswasjusta
situation where theCouncil justhascomplete discretion.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCouncil hascomplete discretion within theirboundary
lines, butthebuilding codeitself isaStaterule.  Sheexplained thatthebuilding codedoesnot
permit structures orbuildings tocrossproperty lines.  Onewaytocorrect thesituation istomove
thejurisdictional boundary which issometimes notpossible andexplained someoftheotherways
todealwiththeissue.    

Commissioner Gaultaskedifthismeant thattheportionontheCitysidewouldneedtocomply
withourordinances andsetbacks andviceversafortheExcelsior side.    

Planning Director Darlingstated thatthiswouldbecorrectbuttherecanbevariances granted.   
Shenotedthattherewasavariance granted byShorewood atonepoint toallowforanexpansion
ofthegarage.    

ChairMaddy noted thatMs. Cripestated thatthegarage variance wasgranted in1986.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page5of9

Commissioner Gaultaskedwhatwouldhappen if thegarage wasdestroyed andtheproperty
ownerwanted torebuild it.  Heaskedifitwouldbegrandfathered in.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheywould havesixmonths topullapermitandrebuild.   

ChairMaddy askedifshewasreferring toaShorewood permit oranExcelsior permit.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatitwouldhavetobeboth.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thattheanswerPlanning Director Darling justgaveshows
howabsurd thissituation isandthisissomething thatshould havebeenresolved manyyears
ago.  Hestated thatitmakesnosensetohave thisresident straddle twojurisdictions.  Hestated
thattheonlyadvantage hecanseeforthehomeowner istheability toplaytwocitiesoffofeach
other.  Hestated thatitmakes themostsensetohimthatthisproperty wouldgotoExcelsior
because thatiswhere theutilities andtheresidence islocated.  Hestated that, tohim, thisisa
slamdunk, regardless ofwhobrought theissueforward.  Hereiterated that itmakessense for
thisproperty tobeunderonejurisdiction.    

Eggenberger moved, Riedel seconded, recommending approval ofthe Comprehensive
Plan Amendment todetach aparcel from theCity ofShorewood andallow annexation of
theparcel into theCity ofExcelsior forproperty located at450 West Lake Street PID # 34- 
117-23-21-0011. Roll Call Vote:  Ayes – Eggenberger, Riedel, Huskins, and Maddy.  Nay –  
Gault.  Motion passed 4/1.  

Commissioner Gaultexplained thathehadvoted against thismotion because theCitywouldbe
taking thisactionovertheobjection oftheproperty owner.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatthisshouldgototheCityCouncil onApril26, 2021.  She
explained thattheExcelsior Planning Commission willalsobemeeting onApril26, 2021andtheir
recommendation willbesenttotheirCityCouncil attheir firstmeeting inMay.    

6. NEW BUSINESS
A.  Sign Ordinance Update – Discussion onPolitical Signs

Planning Director Darling explained thatthisitemisalsoastaff-initiated itemregarding text
amendments forpolitical signage.  Shestated thatoneofthepriorities thattheCouncil setfor
themselves andthePlanning Commission thisyearwastoreview andconsider amendments of
thepolitical signregulations andnotedthatofconcern specifically werethenumber andproximity
ofcampaign signstothestreets.  Shestated thatitisacomplicated issueandthereareanumber
ofStatestatutes thatgivetheCitysomerequirements forwhat isallowed.  Shereadaloud the
StatestatuteandtheCity’ssignregulation language.   Shestatedthatthelanguage issimilarbut
hastwoseparate standards thatapplytoallelections whichcauses confusion aboutwhenthe
Citycanapply theirstandards andwhentheycannot.  Staff isproposing that thecodebechanged
tobemoreclearwhen thenon-commercial signscanbeputupbeforeallelections.  Shereviewed
therecommendations fromstaff thattheywould likethePlanning Commission toconsider.    

Commissioner Eggenberger askedabout regulation ofnon-commercial signageandwhether the
Citycanregulate where theyareplaced.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCitycanimpose location requirements.  



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page6of9

Councilmember Callies stated thatshethinks itisagoodideatohavethelanguage beconsistent
withtheState lawbutthinks that15feetfromtheedgeofthepavement isnotpractical formost
areasoftheCityandwould basically prohibit anycampaign signsbeingvisible.     

Commissioner Huskins stated thathewouldagree thata15-footsetback seemsabitexcessive,  
buthisconcern wasthatitmayhavetheunintended consequence ofhavingpeople place larger
signsinorder forthemtobevisible.  Hestated thathewouldprefersmaller signsinthe
neighborhoods.  Heaskedifacampaign wouldbeallowed tohavesignage foraneventifthey
gotapermit toholdarallyonpublic lands.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatshewouldhavetoreview thatinformation andnoted that
thereareveryfewsigns thatorganizations canputupduringevents.  

Commissioner Huskins stated thattheproposed language states thattheCitywould havethe
righttoremove thesignsthatareinviolation.  

Planning Director Darling clarified that thisiswouldeitherbeintheright-of-wayoronpublic land.   
Shestated thatiftherewereviolations onprivate property, theCitywouldnotify theproperty
owner.    

Commissioner Gaultcommented thathewasnotsureifresidents understood theregulations
surrounding nameplate signsandsubstitution ofnon-commercial signs.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatnameplate signsseemtobegoingawayandveryfew
homeowners evenhavethemanymore.   

Commissioner Riedelasked ifCommissioner Gaultwasasking ifsomeone, under thisordinance,  
wouldbepermitted toputupanon-conforming signsimplybecause itcontains non-commercial
speech.  Hestated thathedoesnotthinkthatisthecaseandpeople cannotputupafullynon- 
conforming sign.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thatheagreed, butfeelsthislanguage saystheycansubstitute their
nameplate signwithanon-commercial speechsignbutcannot haveboth.    

stCommissioner Riedel stated thathewouldagreeandfeelsthatthisisa1 Amendment issuethat
ifyouareallowed towritesomething, thenyouareallowed towriteanything.    

ChairMaddy statedhehasthesameconcern because youcanhaveasignthatsays, “Votefor
Joey”, butcannot haveasignthatsays, “EatatJoeyNova’s”.  Hestated thathewould liketostay
asfaraway fromthisaspossible.    

Commissioner Riedel stated thathewouldnotwanttogofurther thantheCityhastowiththis
stissueandwould liketodotheminimum toavoid1 Amendment issues.  

ChairMaddy stated thatState lawdictates whattheCityhastodoandasked whytheCitywould
notjustmatchtheir language andnottouchanyrestrictions.  Hestatedthathedidnotthinkthe
Cityhashadaproblem withexcessive signage.  

Planning Director Darling stated thattheCitycanmatch theState lawexactly, exceptState law
doesnotapplytothings likeschoolboardelections ormunicipal elections thatwouldhappen in
non-Stategeneral election year.  Shestated thatshethinks thatthereshouldberulesforthose
instances aswell.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page7of9

ChairMaddy suggested having theschoolboardandotherelections match theframework ofthe
Stateelection language andjustleaveitatthat.    

Planning Director Darling stated thatwouldbefine.    

Commissioner Gaultsuggested thatitjustreferto ‘public elections’.   

Planning Director Darling clarified thattherehavebeencomplaints about thenumberofsignsand
howclosetheywerewhich iswhythePlanning Commission wasdirected totakealookatthis
issue.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thathewouldgotothefreespeech issuethatifhecansayonething,  
heshouldbeabletosayit100timesorbeabletosay100different things.  

Commissioner Huskins statedthattheState language doesnotappear tosayanything about
setbacks.  Hestated thatiftheCitysimply takestheState’slanguage, hedoesnotthink that
wouldbesufficient.    

ChairMaddy askedifthesetback issuewasbecause oftrafficandvisibility concerns.    

Planning Director Darling stated thattherecouldbevisibility issueswhich iswhyshethinks there
hasbeenasetback included.  Shestated thatshethinksitwasthatthereweresomany, soclose
tothestreet, thattherewasaconcern thatitwouldbeadistraction.    

Commissioner Riedelstated thathethinksasetback ishelpful andbecomes anissuewhenthere
arecomplaints ifthereisaspecific hardnumber topoint to, thenitbecomes lessofasubjective
issue.  Juststating thatsignage isnotallowed tointerfere withvisibility opens itupfordiscussion
andinterpretation.  Hestated thathethinksa15-foot setback isexcessive andwouldsuggest
something like5-10feet.  

ChairMaddy stated thathedoesnotwanttodictatehowmanyfeetbackasigncanbe.  Hestated
thatitisnotblocking theviewoftraffic, hewouldprefer theCityjuststayoutofit.    

Commissioner Gaultstated thatithastobeonprivate property sowhatever number that would
beforces theretobeasetback.  Hestated thatthenthisraises thequestion ofwhether theCity
allows itattheproperty line.   

Planning Director Darling askedwhatwouldbedonewhentheproperty lineisinthemiddleofthe
street.  

Commissioner Gaultstated thatsomecommon senseneeds tobeusedandpeople cannotput
anysignwhere itwillobstruct trafficeitherforpedestrians orvehicles.  Hestated thatthespeech
hewants topromote onhisprivate property iswhatever he wants ittobeandtheCityhasno
constitutional ability tostopthatunless hewouldadvocate forviolence orsomething.  Hestated
thathedoesnothaveaconcern withthenumber ofsigns, butdoeshaveaconcern withsomeone
puttingupa10x12signatanintersection where itwillobstruct visibility.    

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thatthetrouble with that, without usingasetback, ispeople
justsaying, ‘oh, well thatdoesn’tobstruct traffic’ anditisjustanopposing discussion withouta
tangible solution.  Hestatedthatifthereisasetback thenitisclearwhenthingsneedtobemoved
andwhentheydonot.    



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page8of9

Commissioner Riedelstated thatthemorehethinksabout this, themoreheagrees withChair
Maddy.  Asetbackontoprivate property couldactually bechallenged.  Hestated thatapublic
right-of-wayisonething, butanindividuals property istheirpropertyand asetback inthissituation
wouldbesomewhat arbitrary.  

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thatalloftheCitycodescouldbeconsidered somewhat
arbitrary andlistedafewexamples.    

ChairMaddy stated thattoparaphrase, itappears thatwhattheCommission wants todoisnot
pushanyvaluesandletpeople speak.  Hestated thatthesetback issueisinteresting because
therearegoodarguments onbothsides.    

Commissioner Huskins stated thathewouldagree withCommissioner Gaultandthinksthata
setback willhelpclarifyandreduce someofthesubjectivity thatwouldotherwise occur.  Hestated
thathebelieves aten-footsetback isreasonable.   

Commissioner Eggenberger stated thathewouldagreewithCommissioner Huskins.    

Planning Director Darling askediftheymeant tenfeet fromtheedgeoftheroadortenfeetfrom
thefrontproperty line.    

There was aconsensus that themeasurement would befrom the edge ofthe road.  There
was consensus tofollow theState guidelines forallpublic elections forsigns tobeposted
46days before theelection.   

Commissioner Huskins stated thatheprefers the terminology ‘non-commercial speech’ versus
campaign signs’.     

Commissioner Riedelaskedwhattypeofsignispermitted yearroundwithorwithoutapermit.   

Planning Director Darling stated thatmostsmallsigns, suchasnameplates andthesmallsigns
thatstickinthegrounddonotrequireapermit.  Nameplate signsareallowed inanyresidential
district, sotherecanalsobeanon-commercial speech signofthesamesize, subject tothesame
setback requirements atanytimeintheyear.  Sheclarified thatpeoplegettohaveonesignand
canchoosetouseitfortheirnameorsomeothernon-commercial speechmessage.  Shethanked
theCommission fortheir inputandstated thatshewillbringthis backtotheCommission ata
futuredate.    

7. OTHER BUSINESS:    

Planning Director Darling askedforvolunteers toactastheCommission Liaison intheupcoming
months.    

April – ChairMaddy
May – Commissioner Gault
June – Commissioner Eggenberger
July – Commissioner Huskins
August – Commissioner Riedel

8. REPORTS



CITYOFSHOREWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 6, 2021
Page9of9

Council Meeting Report

Council LiaisonCallies reported onmatters considered andactions takenduring themostrecent
Council meeting (asdetailed intheminutes).  

Draft Next Meeting Agenda

Planning Director Darling stated therewillbeavariance forascreened porch, siteplanreview for
arehaboftheformerParkNicollet clinic intoaschool, andaCUP, variance, andsiteplanreview
fortheWash andRollatthenextPlanning Commission meeting.   

9. ADJOURNMENT

Riedel moved, Gault seconded, adjourning thePlanning Commission Meeting ofApril 6,  
2021, at8:30P.M. Motion passed 5/0.  















ooposed use, aanditsrelatedd constructionn, would becoonsistent withh thepolicies nnsof1) Theprandprovisio
theCompprehensive Plaan.  

2) Theprooposed usewwould becomppatible withppresent andfuuture landusees intheareaaandwouldnnot
tendtoorractually deprreciate thearreainwhich ittisproposed. 

3) Theprooposed usewwould notoverburden theccity'sservice ccapacity andwouldbeacccommodated with
existing publicservicess including puublicstreets. 

4) Theestablishment, mmaintenance oroperation ofthispropossed conditionnal usewoulddpromote andd
enhance tthegeneral publicwelfare andwould nootbedetrimenntal toorenddanger thepubblic healthannd
safety.  



5) Thisprroposed usecconforms tothheapplicable regulations oofthedistrict iinwhich isitllocatedand
otherwisee conforms totheapplicablle regulationsof citycode. 



1) Thevariance, andittsresulting coonstruction annduse, isconnsistent withthhe intentofthhecomprehennsive
planandiinharmony wwith thegeneraral purposes aandintentoftthezoning reggulations

2) Theappplicant hasesstablished thaat thereareppractical difficuulties incompplying withthiisChapter.  
Practical ddifficulties meean:(a) Theprroperty ownerproposes toousethepropperty inareassonable mannner, 
butwhichisnotpermittted bythisChhapter.(b) Theeplightofthee landowner issduetocircuumstances unnique



tothepropperty notcreaated bythelaandowner.(c) Thevariancee, ifapproved,, wouldnotallter theessenntial
characterrof thelocalityy. 

3) Thevariance would notbebasedd exclusively ooneconomic considerationns.  

4) Thevariance shallnnotimpair anaadequate suppply oflightanndairtoadjacent propertyy, unreasonabbly
increase tthecongestioon inthepubliicstreetorinccrease thedaanger offireoorendanger thhepublic safeety.  

5) Thevariance, andittsresulting coonstruction orrproject, woulldnotbedetrrimental totheepublicwelfaare, 
norwouldd itbeinjuriouus toother lanndsorimproveements intheeneighborhoood.  

6) Thevariance isthemminimum variriance necesssary toaddresss oralleviatee thepracticall difficulties.  



Decibel Readings

TestSiteDetails

BayDimensions: 12'Hx15'Wwithimage package.  

Figure 23-Decibel Readings.  

Note: Theactual sound levelwillvary depending onfactors including butnotlimited tothelocation ofthe
carwash site, typeofbuilding, materials used forthesite, andsizeofthebuilding.  

dBAATDISTANCE FROM DOOR OPENINGDOOR ENTRANCE /  
OPEN/CLOSED EXIT 0' 10' 20' 30' 40'  

95.5 89.0 83.5 81.0 78.5ENTRANCEDOOR OPEN 101.0 93.5 88.5 84.0 81.0EXIT
84.5 74.5 70.0 67.0 64.0ENTRANCEDOOR CLOSED 88.5 78.5 71.5 68.5 64.5EXIT

TMPDQMaxAir Dryer 3
CONFIDENTIAL






















































	Agenda
	04 06 2021 Draft Minutes
	4A CUP, Site Plan Amend. & Variances for Tonka Bay Car Wash
	4B Sign Ordiance Amendment Continuence 
	5A Howard's Point Road Variance
	5B Minnetonka Public Schools Site Plan Review

